Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educalional environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2022-2023 BOE Goals

@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement

# Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed

@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
@ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: January 11, 2023
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library for BOE/Virtual Meeting for Public

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2 i Cohm;ntg fro-r;r-1- the _Public |
3. Communicaons
-

Approval of Minutes
» Regular Meeting of December 14, 2022

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems
6. Celebrations

7. Reports
Chairperson’s Oral Report
Superintendent’s Report
Principal’s Report, Enroliment Report, Health Report
Financial Report
Items for Discussion & Actions
1. Iltem: Solar Contract
Action: Vote to Accept Solar Contract, As Presented
2. |tem: Board of Education Policies — Updated Policies (7000 Series)
Action: Vote to Accept Revisions/Review of 7000 Series Board of Education Policies
3. Item: Discussion of Attendance at January 23™ Planning & Zoning ZOOM Meeting
Action: No Action Required
4. ltem: AES 2023-2024 Budget — Discussion of Initial State of Finances
Action: No Action Required
F. Liaison Reports

moow

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda items

9. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Discussion of Attorney Recommendations/Action Regarding Legal Statute
10-220 Mandating Oversight of Property by the Board of Education

10. Other Action Items

11. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — February 8, 2023
~ e |tems for Next Meeting

12. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/87220610398?pwd=amFa0OXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJYWKFOQT09

Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920
One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US



UNAPPROVED

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, December 14, 2022
School Library/Media Center

PRESENT: Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Celeste Willard, Steven Fuss, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Chris Bernard, Shannon Louden, Mike Beckwith

ADMINISTRATION: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal

OTHERS: Kirstina Frazier, Melissa Loteczka, Theresa Smith (Finance position
finalist), Holly Maiorano, Adam Neff (Titan/Greenskies for presentation)

1. Call to order/ Pledge of Allegiance
Chairperson Gerry Cremé called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance led by Mike Beckwith.

2. Comments from the Public — None.

3. Communications
-Letter of resignation from Sherry Holmes, Finance Director.
-Letter of thanks for interviewing from Theresa Smith who was offered the position of new Finance
Director.

4. Approval of Minutes
Regular Meeting of November 9, 2022

Motion made by C. Greenhouse, seconded by S. Fuss to approve the minutes from the Regular
Board of Education Meeting of November 9, 2022.

(6-0-1) PASSED
Special Meeting November 2, 2022

Motion made by S. Fuss, seconded by Chris Bernard to approve the minutes from the
Special Board of Education Meeting of November 2, 2022, with a correction to the
spelling of Caitlin’s name (should be Caitlin, not Caitlyn).

(6-0-1) PASSED
5. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.
6. Celebrations: Happy holidays and thank you for service given to the BOE, poinsettias and candy

provided by the Superintendent. BOE likewise wished the Superintendent a happy holiday in return.
7. Reports



UNAPPROVED

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
Spoke of the CAPSS/CABE convention and our members that attended this professional
development, useful and productive.

B. Superintendent Report
Grant update, also commented on the importance of the professional development.

C. Principal’s Report

-Website update and showed example of how it will look, walked through the model.

-CPR began for 5" grade and 6™ will be done next week.

-Intergenerational Day was a huge success with over 200 attendees.

-The Pancake Breakfast was back this year and again had 200 attendees. Thanks to the PTA for

all their hard work.

Financial Report — As presented by the Superintendent.

Items for Discussion & Actions

a. Solar Presentation — Discussion on whether or not to consider the possibility of solar. Adam
Neff from Titan/Greenskies presented remotely. This option is stable in many neighboring
and regional towns and could save $25-$30K a year, which would cover the significant
potential increases over the next 20 years. It would be at no cost to AES. An inspection needs
to be scheduled first and then a timeline that wouldn’t put the array in use until at least
November of 2023 at the earliest, so no change for the next budget; however the year after, it
would be operational. Deadline for the first round of funding is February. No action taken.

b. Board Policies — Discussion of changes needed in review of policies in the 7000 Series
(New Construction). Discussion only, vote at next meeting.

¢. School Calendar for 2023-2024 School Year — Administration will inciude some (but a
limited number) half-days for professional development of staff so that it isn’t done during
the day when subs are then needed.

=

A motion to accept the calendar for the 2023-2024 school year as presented was made
by S. Fuss and seconded by S. Louden.

(7-0-0) PASSED

d. Budget Timeline — Last meeting a potential was presented. S. Fuss suggests the following:
January 11% opening state of the school, every Wednesday for the next four weeks (18,
25th, Feb 1 as an open forum integrated) and an anticipated February 8t vote.

Motion to accept the schedule as presented and to post it in the local paper was made by

S. Fuss and seconded by C. Greenhouse.
(7-0-0) PASSED

F. Liaison Reports — None.
-S. Louden shared that CIP would have its first meeting tomorrow.
-C. Greenhouse shared some quotes from the CABE conference.

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items — None.
10. Upcoming Meetings

e Regular Meeting January 11, 2023
e [tems for Next Regular Meeting — Solar, Policies, Budget Initiation



UNAPPROVED

11. Adjournment
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 p.m. was made by S. Louden and seconded by S. Fuss.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent



Our Mission at AES ic to provide a creative and challenging curricolum for ALL in a cafe

environment while nurtfuring the values of responcibility, respectfulness, and a desive for learning.

Board of Education Meeting
January 11, 2023

Areund the School Upcoming Dates
* We will hold our annual spelling bees * January 16 - No School
this month, culminating in a school bee * January 26 - Winter Concert
on 1/31 * January 31 Speliing Bee

* {nvention convention is in full swing,
with students in 4th, 5th, and 6th
participating.

Profascional Development B Carricvfum

*  We were renewed for the grant through AQIS that provides monthly support as we go
through the NAEYC accreditation process.




ENROLLMENT REPORT

January 1, 2023

Pre-K 17 15 2 32
K 12 11 2 23
Grade 1 13 12 12 2 37
Grade 2 15 1 15
Grade 2/3 | 16 1 16
Grade 3 15 1 15
Grade 4 21 1 21
Grade 5 18 1 18
Grade 6 18 1 18
Outplaced | 2 2
Total 197 o
2017-2018 School Year 2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year
August 206 August 191 August 194
September 204 September 191 September 194
October 204 October 191 October 196
November 202 November 192 November 198
December 204 December 193 December 203
January 202 January 194 January 201
February 203 February 195 February 204
March 203 March 196 March 205
April 203 April 198 April 205
May 204 May 198 May 205
June 203 June 198 June 205
2020-2021 School Year 2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year
August 177 August 193 August 200
September 176 September 193 September 201
October 175 October 193 October 198
November 179 November 193 November 198
December 179 December 191 December 198
January 180 January 192 January 197
February 181 February 194 February
March 183 March 192 March
April 184 April 193 April
May 184 May 193 May
June 183 June 193 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



Andover Elementary School — Health Services Summary

December 1, 2022 — December 22, 2022

61 Different Students came for a Total Number of 138 Visits **
28 Visits were Injury related

101 Visits were lllness related

10 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

36 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 69
Treatments: 1

Total number of Health Screenings: 0
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 0

Continuous monitoring and tracking of Covid and Covid like illness.



137 19°T6b " S¢ 0070 6¢'8%6'97 00°0¥'29 ONILY3IH/IIO 0000-0000-729-200
0¢ 28153 00°0 317 ¢9¢ 00°002'T S¥9 311109 0000-0000-£29-200
)7 £€° 18T 6¢ 00°0 19'¥85' 2 $6°$92%9 ALIDTYD33 0000-0000-2¢9-200
0 00°9.2 0070 00°0 00°9L¢ $3I7ddNS SITANLS TWIDOS 0000-0000-+¥19-200
0 00°0S.'T 00°0 00°0 00°0S.°T $3I1ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£19-200
L£ 17°799 00°0 6" L8¢ 00°050'T SII1ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200
bS 00" 205 00°0 00" 965 00°00T'T $3I7ddnS V13 0000-0000-T19-200
6¢ 85" L¢v'97 £4° 1012 6809671 00°00S ‘€% S3ITTddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-079-200
6 §7°69L'1 00°0 §2°0LT 00°0%6°T J3AVIL 0000-0000-085-200
£9 91°09° 0T 22806411 9°THb" 99 00°000°88¢ NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
174 ST'926°¢ 00°0 §9°€45'T 000059 ONIGNIS B ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-095-200
9% 007001 00°0 00°0¢6 0070002 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0t5-200
g€ 78°899' /T 00°0 9T°975'6 00°581°22 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-05$-200
T 0L°20L'88 00°928'1T 99° 677" 6F 9€°68/ 6T NOLLVLYOJSNVYL LNIANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200
0 00°000'€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢¢ JONVNILNIVW B ¥IVdIY ADOTIONHDIL 0000-0000-2€¥-¢00
0§ £1°05¢0€ 0°9%0°T 11°568°62 00°262°19 SIDIAYIS IINVNILNIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0€¥-200
18 08°0£0'T 0070 07697y 00°005"S IDIANIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-027-200
x4 97" 185§ 00°0 ¥2°290'C 007009, SIDIAYIS TWIINHOIL 0000-0000-09¢-200
8¢ Tr'€29'S2 00°0 65°92L°ST 00°00% TV SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0v€-200
[l 00°22r'T 00" 6% 00°68% 00°096°T SIDINIS TYNOISSII0Nd 0000-0000-0£€-200
L£ 98°0¢7 68 00°0 VLU TET TS 00°€9S ‘19T SIAS TYNOLLYONA3 TWNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-026-200
8¢ 00°ST9 00°0 00" 98¢ 00°000'T PIAYIS IATLVILSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T£-200
£9 07652687 00°0 6T €92 TS¢E 09°S6% €19 SLT43IN3E TVINIQ B TVOIAIW 0000-0000-08Z-200
128 00°T€2'C 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°2 "dW0D INIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST 1NOANG INIWIYILTY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
A 9¢"SST 0p 00°0 107082 v L0°9¢7 '8 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£Z-¢00
'} 70592y 00°0 08°€7v 0¢ y2'vL0'€L TYYIICIN § VI 0000-0000-022-200
§S TS'S0L°S 00°0 67669 00°00£'TT TONVINSNI dNoYd 0000-0000-0TZ-200
3 367029 00°0%6'T 08°98%'T 00°00S ‘¢ EAREN] 0000-0000-0£T~200
18 GL60S"SS 69" TTy'T0T 95" 9bp €T 00°89¢ ‘687 JATLVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000~TTT-200
16 59 vh2'87 LU IST'8YT ¥1°96¢ 971 9.'08L°20¢ SITYVIVS 140ddnS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°092°7 00°097°2 700HDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T‘TT 0070 00°0 00°00T ‘1T IVINDIYEND WL 0000-0000-80T-200
09 00°0PT'T 00°0 00°0%L‘T 00°088°2 SITUVIVS ' SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
8y 00°0T6‘€T 0070 0070/8°TT 00°08.'92 SILNLTLSENS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
06 12798, SLYIL' T 0£'189'87 9.7eSL'8L SINVLSISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
86 89°TT.'2¢ 9767 3v6 97689 T/S 09°768°26S'T SITYVIVS , SYIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % Jue|eg 0d Jaqunoud QLA popusdx3  336png paLyLpow uotadLudsaq pI UNOJIY
soA :A1LALIDY 043z dLXS £2/%0/10 01 7Z/T0/L0 :pOLIAd JdLIN)
€2/%0/T0 140 Sy SIA islunoddy de) apn|oul 6666-6666-666-700 01 0000-0000-000-200 :S3UN0IVY o abuey
1J0d9y aun3Lpuadx3 woasn) AJewuns §z07 Wd 7z:a1
T ‘0N 3fed uoL3eanp3 Jo pJeog J3AOpUY €207 ‘¢ Adenueg



£l PI'SOE'/80'T T TPT'UE'T - SSUS9E'TLO'T  pETL8L'TS0'Y [e30L [euld

0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 palabpng-uoN |eutd

£l PT'SOS'/80'T  'TPT'2LE'T  SSUS9E'TIO'T  pETL8L°TS0'Y pa1abpng |eutd

174 PI'SOE‘/80'T  T'TPT'ULE'T  SSS9E'TEO'T  #ET/8L'T80'H 0000 L0430 [ULd

£l PI'SOE/80'T  UTVT'UE'T  SSTS9E'TR9'T - 4E°L8L°780'% LeloL pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund

€L PUOS9E'80'T  TTHT'TLE'T  SST99E'TE9T  ETL8L'TSO0'Y paiabpng pund

£ PI°S9E280'T  WTHT'WUE'T  SSTS9E'TIOT  vET/8L'TS0'% 0000 L0J3uo0) pund

0L 16°5€€'T 0070 80°4TS'S 00°058 ", §334 B Sand 0000-0000-0T8-200

6 #8867 71 00° 91021 00°002"¢T VIQ3W/¥3LNAN0D 0000-0000-059-200

0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0SP $3008 SITANLS VIS 0000-0000-+¥9-200

0 007002'T 0070 0070 00°002'T S%008 HLVW 0000-0000-Z¥9-200

T " 9€0°T 00°0 95°¢T 00°050'T 3008 V13 0000-0000-1¥9-200

0 00°085‘T 00°0 00°0 00°08S'T STVDIQ0I¥3d/$%008 0000-0000-09-200

4 .°280'6 00°0 92°922'1 00°60¢ 0T 135310 0000-0000-629-200

08 |74 00°0 62 %21 007052 INIIOSYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn % ue| g 0d Jaqundu3  qLx papuadxa  330png paLyLpow uoL3dLidsaq PI N0V

1J0doy 34n1puadx3 woasn) Atewuns £707 Wd 22:71

7 :oN abed U0LIBINPI JO PJBOY JIAOPUY €202 'y Adenuec



%6 6.'200'7 885967 6069 ‘ST 9/'920"L¢ S9LJB|BS ULWPY PILILIIBDUON 0000-0T#2-0TT-200
10T -9€° 107 €L 09T §9°66.'ST 00°€T0° ¢S Je[BS IL440 IUIPUIIULIAANS PILYLIJIUON 0000-02£Z-0TT-200
16 09°656'T 8988 S¢ 20°197' 57 00°60T"€9 3SINN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
10T -0%° £02 €091 19°662'ST 00°€T0" ¢ S9LJR|RS ULWPY PadS paLjLIJIDUON 0000-00ZT-0TT-200
SITUVIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200

00T 00°0 00°0 00°092°C 00°092°¢ , 3 {2301 |0J3U0)
001 00°0 00°0 00°092'7 00'092'2 *onp3 *2ads - buLloInLR |00YIS JauwuNS 0000-002T-60T-200
TO0HDS ¥IWKNS 0000-0000-60T-200

0 007007 TT 00°0 00°0 00°00T°TT |B01 [0J3U0)
0 00'00T‘TT 00°0 00°0 00°00T‘TT sqn(2/buLyecd 0000-000T~80T-200
IVINDIRIND VHLX3 0000-0000-80T-200

09 00°0VT'T 00°0 00°0vL'T 000882 [B30L [0J3U0)
09 00°0¥T‘T 00°0 00°0vL‘T 000882 *onp3 |eLaads VI "1sqns 0000-002T-90T-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 "By vI 1sqns 0000-000T-90T-200
SITAVIVS ' S8NS VI 0000-0000-90T-200

8y 00°0T6 €T 00°0 00°0/8'TT 0008297 [B30L |043U0D
0 00°086'T 00°0 00°0 00'086'T *Inp3 *23ds JayesL '1sqns 0000-002T-£0T-200
4 00'056'TT 00°0 00°0/8'TT 000082 "By JaydeaL "Isqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILNLIISINS UIFHOVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200

06 12°958'L SLYIL' Ty 0£°789'87 9.'75L"8L [B30L |043U0D
10T -1t €686 4T 8. 106'TT 0070792 1J30uou AJeqii/eLpow 0000-0222-20T-200
58 9'860'8 WLl 78ELL'9T 9/'8¥9"2S 'JNp3 *39dS *1SSV UOLIINJISUT 0000-0021-20T-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 *1SSY U0LIINJISUT 0000-000T-20T-200
SINVLISISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200

86 89°T1L'2E 9/°¢6Y 816 97689 'T.S 09°'%68°785°T |B30L |0J3U0D
66 16°666 85°T28'¢€S 05°859°¢¢ 0009988 SILJB|BS 3L [BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0£22-T0T-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 Ale(es AseiqLl 0000-0222-T0T-200
01 -50"99.‘8 $6°262'2¢ 0T"€8T°02 00°0¢L'¢y JayoeaL yaads 8000-05T2-T0T-200
00T 00°0S 0T 916 ‘80T 06°€58°29 00'027'9.T Jayoeal 'p3 |eLasds 0000-002T-TOT-200
16 18°L0%‘0F £7°€99"¢5/ 99 €70 05k 0982 ‘t¥2'T SJaydeaL 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS |, SYIHOVIL 0000-0000-TOT-¢00
pasn % ueqeq 0d Jagundul aLs papuadx3  1abpng paLyLpow uoL1dLadsag pI JUNOJDY

S3A AILALIDY 0497 dLyS £2/0/10 03 7Z/T0/L0 :poLI3d IU3LIND

£2/%0/10 40 SV S3A :SIUN0JIY ded 3pn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3un0ady jo abuey
1J0doy aun3Lpuadx3 woasny |1e1sqd £707 Wd /€:2T
T :ON ofed uoL1eINP3 JO pJeog JaAopuy €207 ‘¢ Adenuec



8¢ 00°S19 00°0 00°S8€ 00°000°T [B30L |043U0)
8¢ 00°979 00°0 00" 98¢ 00°000'T AJ3[D pJE0d 0000-01£2-0TE-200
IDIAY3S JATLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-0TE-200

£ 0%"652'682 00°0 6T°€9L°TSE  09°S6P €19 " {2301 [043U0)
€9 0%' 65682 00°0 6T°€92'TS¢ 09'56%'€19 §1Ljausg [BILP3W 0000-000T-08¢-200
SLT4IN3G TVINIA B TYDIQIW 0000-0000-082-200

bl 00°T£2°2 00°0 - 00°69¢ 00°009°2 [e30L [0.J3u0D
128 00'T€0°T 000 00" 69¢ 00'009°2 uot3esuaduo) Iuswko|dusun 0000-000T-09Z-200
"dW0D LNTWAOTWINN 0000-0000-092-200

0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST [BJ0L [0JU0)

0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST U3 113 0000-000T-0¥Z-200
1NOANE INIWIUILIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200

74 9¢*SST 0¥ 00°0 12082 v 10°9¢7" 48 [B30L [0.J1U0)
A 9¢"SST 0% 00°0 TL 082 vb 10°957' 48 UoLsuad 0000-000T-0£Z-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€2-200

W bp1059° 2y 00°0 08°£2p"0¢ 2 y20°€L |B30L [0J3U0D
14 1" 089" 28 00°0 08 €29 05 v7L0°€L JBILPIW B YOI 0000-000T-02Z-200
PYVIIAIN B VOI4 0000-0000-02Z-200

¢S T5°50L°S 00°0 67'%66'9 00°00L°CT |BI0L |043U0D
59 T6°50L°S 00°0 677669 00°00'TT "SUI 9417 dnoud 0000-000T-01Z-200
JINVINSNI  dNOYD 0000-0000-0TZ-200

8 867029 00°0S6°T 08°98%'T 00°005°¢ [e101 10J2U0D
{8 86°079 00°056'T 08'93%'T 00005 ‘¢ SWLIJIAQ [BLPOISND 0000-0192-0£T-200
IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0€T-200

18 61" 605 °SS 69°TTH'TOT 95°9bp ' 2¢T 00°89¢ '682 [B0L [0J3U0D
9 00°9L£ 0% 00°0 00°809‘¥¢ 00'#86 'L S9ILAJRS [ELOURULY 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
88 06°04L"9T 0'058'29 5000509 00'TZT' 041 44035 uLllpy paLyLlta) 0000-0T#2-111-200
01 -1 L69'T 79795 '8¢ 16" 968" L€ 00°€92'1L JuapualuLIdns 0000-02€£2-TTT-200
JAILVYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200

16 687 82 LU 15T 8YT 1"86€ 971 9/'08L'20¢ [BI0L |0J2UOD
4! ¥ T0L T §0°55."68 T2 2918 00°6T9'8¢T SoLJejeS |eLpoisn) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
pasn % Jue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 aLA pspusdx3  13bpng paLsLpoW uoLdLadsaq PI UN0JY
1J0day aun1Lpuadx3 woisn) [Lesd §707 Wd /§:71
7 :ON dbed UOL1BINPI 4O PJROF JIAOPUY €207 ‘¢ Adenuer



66 08°0¢ 000 07°69%"y 007005 ‘¥ butuea(d AyL|Loed §792-0192-024-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITI 0000-0000-02¥-200

1 9/°1£5°S 00°0 $2°790'2 00°009°L [e30L [043U0)
67 9/° 156"y 00°0 ¥2'790'C 00°000", [UuosJad - JAS |B3LUYIRL 0000-0£5¢-05€-200
0 007009 00°0 00°0 007009 (saLedau) SRILAJRS [BILUYIRY DLSTA ¥000-000T-05¢€-200
SIDIAYIS TYDIINHDIL 0000-0000-05€-200

8¢ ThEL9'ST 00°0 65°922°ST 00°00%‘T¥ B8 [BI0L [0J3U0D
0 0000002 000 00°0 00°000°0¢ WeJbodd Yaun - JAS J0dd 43430 0000-00TE-0¥E-200
9¢ 99°605 ¢ 000 y€'066°T 00°005 S SIILAJRS |BUOLSS340Ud ABO|OUYIBL ULUpY 0000-085¢-0v€-200
0 00005 ‘€ 00°0 000 007005 ‘¢ [SUUOS.I3d - SIAS |BUOLSS]04d 0000-0£5¢-0¥€-¢00
9.7 -$8°266"¢ 00°0 $8°76E°6 00°00% ‘€ [BSLd - JAS JOud JaYl0 0000-0TSZ-0v€-200
£§ 09°L9% 000 %" 2€S 00°000'T [edLouLdd - IAS Jodd J3410 0000-0T¥Z-0¥€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T IAS J04d JAYI0 - JuspuIIuLIadng 0000-0z€¢-0v€-200
9L 00°68T°T 000 00°T18'¢ 00°000°¢ pJeog - JAS [BUOLSS3}0.d J3Y10 0000-0T€2-0vE-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ueLdLsAyd (00y3s 0000-0£T¢-0v€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SIAS [BUOLSSRJ0Ud JaY10 pIdS 0000-00¢T-0v€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSII0Ud ¥IHIO 0000-0000-0%€-200

1 00" 22yl 00°6¥ 00768 00°096'T i (2301 |0J3U0)
0 00°009 000 000 007009 Gututed] 4jeis satii|Loed £797-€T7Z-0£€-200
T¢ 00°TIT 00"6¥ 000 00091 9peJD YIXLS - Dululedl jyers 9200-€T2Z-0€€-200
0 0008 00°0 00°0 00°08 dpedn YiyLd - Butured) jjeis §200-€TZZ-0£€-200
0 00708 000 00°0 00°08 9ped9 Yanod - Butuledt 4jeis ¥200-£T2Z-0£€-200
0 00°09T 00°0 00°0 00091 9peJd paLYL - buluiesl jyeas £200-£T2Z-0€€-200
0 00°09T 00°0 00°0 00"09T 9peJd puodds - bututedl Jieis {200-€TZZ-0€£€-200
0 00°09T 00°0 00°0 007091 9peud 1sJL4 - bululedl Jyeas T200-€Tz-0€€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°09T 00°09T ULJeJ3pULY - BululesL JjeIS 0200-€T¢¢-0€€-200
{8 00°TL 00°0 00°6¢¢ 00"00% PALJLII) UON - buLuLesL Jjels 0000-€T¢-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200

i3 98°0¢7 68 00°0 T TET TS 00°€95'THT [B20L 043U0)
0 007002 000 00°0 00"002 PJeOg - SIAS [BUOLSS3}O.d 0000-0T€Z-02€-200
124 -00"2v6°€ 00°0 00°2+9'9 00°00L"2 $ILAIS Adesayl [edLsAyd 0000-0£TZ-0¢€-200
(17 9¢°2€2'0¢ 000 ¥9°29L°61 007000 0¥ S3ILAJ3S |BUOLIRANII0 0000-09T¢-02€-200
11 00°922" 01 00°0 00°S€7'9 00°€99°9¥ SaJLAIAS |eaLbooydAsd 0000-0vTZ-02€-200
£t 05210 S¢ 000 05°286°9T 00°000°2¢ pds - SIAS p3 [BUOLSSI0.d 0000-002T-0¢¢€-200
0 -00°00¢"¢ 00°0 00°00¢ ‘2 0070 SIAS |BUOLSSI40.d Ho.d 6100-000T-02€-200
SOAS T¥YNOILYDNAI TWNOISSIJ0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
pasn % 3due|eg 0d J3qundu3 aLa papuadx3  13bpng payLpow uoL1dL4dsaq PI JN0JJY
1Jodoy aJn1Lpuadx3a wolsny [LeIaq §707 Wd §:7T
¢ :oN dbed uoL1ednp3 JO pJeog JIAopUY €207 'y Adenuec



6v 00°89. 00°0 00° 262 00°005'T SIAS [3UU0SJAd - BULSLIIAADY 0000-0£52-0¥5-200
0y 00°20¢ 00°0 00°86T 00005 BuLsLisanpy 0000-02£2-0v5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0vS-200

93 ¥9°899" /1 00°0 97°915'6 00798122 [B0L [043U0)
ua 00°206'8 00'0 00°€LT'T 00°520"01 s394 B SasuILT ABo|ouydaL uLwpY 0000-0852-0€5-200
0 §Lr708's 000 TATATES 00°099°8 (autdd p sbe1sod) uoLIeILUNULOD ULUPY 0000-0T#2-0€5-200
6¢ 60° 1LY 00°0 16°586'2 00°00L"L 539} § SasuadL| ABo|ouydAL |BUOLIDNJISUT 0000-0£22-0€5-200
0 00°05Z 00'0 00°0 00°0S. 3.4em140s AJedqL 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYDINNWAOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

I " 0L°L0L'88 00°828°11 99" 642" 67 9¢ S8, ‘64T [B30L |043U0D
€12 -$§"$9207 00°928°TT 1€°9/2' 12 9.°65€'8T uoLyelJodsuesd pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
it ST U 60T 00°0 G§'€46'T2 09" S 'T€T uoLIe1JodsuedL 0000-00£2-07S-200
NOILVLYOdSNWIL INIANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200

0 00°000"¢€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ , : [B0L [0J2U0D
0 00°000°£2 00°0 00°0 00°000'€Z 92UeURIULEK B Jreday Abo|ouydal ulupy 0000-0852-2€7-200
0 0000001 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T dulew § Jreday ABojouyddL |euoLIdNIISUT 0000-0§22-269-200
JONVNALINIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHOIL 0000-0000-2£4-200

0§ ET°0SE10¢ 0£°9%0'T 1156862 00°262°19 |B30L |043U0)
0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ 9JueU3IuLeW JududLnbl - Bud youn 229-00T€-084-200
0 00° 008 00° 00°0 00005 sdredaJ uoLyelJodsuedt 0000-00£2-057-200
5 $8'6/9'¥ 00°0 S1°025' 00°002"2 Ayajes - uLeq § Jiedoy 0000-0292-0¢7-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T A3L4n23S - Julen B JLeddy 0000-0992-0¢ -200
0 00°005'S 00°0 00'0 00°005 S SPUNOJD - IIURUIIULEW B JLedRY $792-0£92-0¢7-200
14 0$°01'T 00°0 05'6L¢ 00°005'T Jusudinba Joopino Jo Jtedsy 2792-0£92-0¢7-200
S £8°456 00°0 JARY; 00°000°T "SIAS BuLuea|d-A3L| Loed $292-0292-0€4-200
62 7588 00°0 8" /¥9'€ 00700521 JOLIRIUT - ddueudjuten AIL|Lded £292-0292-05-200
801 -05 885 00°0 0$°982°2 00°002'2 butues|d sdo A1L|Loed $292-0T92-05-200
68 £p°98¢'T 00°0 15°€18', 00°002'6 92URUIULEK JOLIIWT - Sdo Bulp| Lng £292-0192-05-200
0 00°260'T 00°0 00°0 00°260'T JuaudLnbl JuLen B JLeday 2292-0192-0€-200
£9 A FTA 00'0 £$°892°9 00°000°0T VAW suoLieJado Bulp|Lng W B ¥ 1292-0T92-0¢7-200
591 -19'816 0/°9%0'T JARIS A 00°005‘T suoL1esado BuLp|ing - JuLew ¥ JLeday 0000-0T92-0€4-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 9IURUIULEW B JLBAY SIILAIIS Y1|B3H 0000-0£T2-0¢7-200
SIDIAYIS FONVNILNIVW B ¥IVdId 0000-0000-0¢¥-¢00

18 08°0£0°T 00°0 02°69%'% 00°005°S [P30L [0J3u0)
0 00°000°T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T SpUNoJs - 3AS buiues|) $292-0£92-02-200
pasn % ue[eg 0d J3qumdu3 QLA papusdx3  196png paLyLpoW uo13dLIIS3q PI UN0IY
1J0d9Y 34n3Lpuddx3 woasn) |LeIq £707 Wd /€:7T
b 0N 3bed uoLIBINPI JO pJB0g JIAOpUY €207 ‘¢ Asenuec



6¢ 05'TST 00°0 05°86 00°0S2 saLddns yo3ads 0000-05T2-019-200
Al 00°SP2'T 00°0 00°$52 00°00S‘T KBojoydhsd - saLjddns 0000-0v1Z-019-200
1§ ST°T2E 00'0 68°92¢ 00°059 soL{ddns y1|eaH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS YoM [BL20S - saL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-019-200
1 99°€TT'¢ ¥6° L1 07897 00°009'¢ "p3+ds-saLjddns [euoL1dn.J1suI 0000-002T-019-200
0 00°0SS 00°0 000 00" 0SS saL|ddns speds y1g 9200-000T-079-200
00T 00'0 00°0 00007 00°00? s3t|ddns spess yag $200-000T-079-200
0f £9° 181 $6°62 £9°98 00"00¢ saL|ddns apes y1y #200-000T-0T9-200
91 rANA4 00°0 88" /L 00°005 saL|ddns apess pag £200-000T-0T9-200
¥§ 267965 00°0 89°£0¢ 00°006 saL[ddns apeus puodas 2200-000T-0T9-200
86 66°7 852t &t 00°002 saL|ddns speJs 1sald 1200-000T-019-200
0¢ 20°05¢ 00°21 86" LET 00°005 saL|ddns udaJebuapuLy 0200-000T-019-200
14 §9°9.¢ 00°0 14! 00" 005 saL ddns 1y §000-000T-0T9-200
0f 8" 6.1 00°0 25021 00"00¢ sat|ddns dLsni #000-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00'0 00"00¢ saL|ddns p3 shyd £000-000T-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 sat|ddns abenbue pJom 2000-000T-0T9-200
§T1 -18"08Y £9°052 ¥2088 '€ 00°0ST'¢ saLiddns |euoL1onJasur 0000-0007-019-200
S317ddNS TYYINTD 0000-0000-019-200

6 ST 69.'T 000 SL°0LT 00°06'T [BI0L |043U0)
0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00" 005 |3AeJY - sdo Buip(tng 0000-0T9Z-085-200
0 00" 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¢ abea| LW - SILAJIS [BISLd 0000-0T52-085-200
0 00" 00T 00°0 000 00°00T S3LILALIDY JUDpNIS-[aARL 0000-06+2-085-200
0 00°007 00°0 000 00007 [9ARJL uLUpY 0000-0T#Z-085-200
ot SL'6LT 00°0 LMLt 00° 0S¢ |9ABJY - JudpuBIULIAANS 0000-02§2-085-200
0 00°0¢T 00°0 00'0 00" 04T abea| w - Butuledl JJels 0000-£T22-085-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 000 00" 00¢ "pads/|aARIL $JelS 0000-002T-085-200
T3AVEL 0000-0000-085-200

£9 97°089" 20T 20°906 411 19'THv' 9 007000887 [B30L [0J3U0D
19 97°0968 22'806' 411 9°TH'S9 00°000°0£2 'p3 |BL23dS /3uswdde|dIno 0000-002T-095-200
0 00°000'8T 00°0 000 00°000°8T $100YdS 13uben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

T4 S1°926'¢ 00°0 SRR 00°005°9 |B0L [0J2U0)
0 00°00S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°005‘T butpuig/butiuLid 0000-0T#2-055-200
T$ 1" 9277 00°0 68°€.5°7 00°000°S BulluLid - Yo3L pale(dy "ISul 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS B ONIINI¥d 0000-0000-055-200

9 00°0£0'T 00°0 00°0¢6 00°000°¢ [B30L |0J2U0)
pasn 4 3due|eq 04 Jaqundul QLA papusdx3  13bpng patLyLpow uo11dLias3a PI UN0JY
1J40d9y dunitpuadx3 woisnd |LeIA £707 Wd [E:7T
G 10N dbed uoL1eInp3 JO pJeog Janopuy €207 'y Adenuec



0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 0005 apedb y1g - yaew - A|ddns $200-000T-219-200
Ly Th°€S 00°0 65" 9% 00°00T apeJy Yip-yiew-satLdns $200-000T-219-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" 00T 3peJy pJg-yrew-sat|ddns £200-000T-2T9-200
0 00°0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ U1JeB.3pULY-Y1BW-S3 L ddns 0200-000T-Z19-200
L 219 00°0 92" 782 00'00¢ . yyew-sat|ddns £000-000T-219-200
S3I1ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200

¥S 00°208 00°0 00°96¢ 00°00T'T S ettt [e30L [042u0)
0 0005 00°0 00°0 0005 apedb y19 - v13 - sat|ddns 9200-000T-T19-200
0 00°0S 00'0 00°0 00°0S apeab y3g - 13 - sar|ddns §200-000T-T19-200
0 00°52 00°0 00°0 00°52 apedy Yap-via-saLpddns #200-000T-T19-200
0 00°0§ 0070 00°0 00°08 apeJy pJg-vi3-saL|ddns £200-000T-T19-200
0 00°57 00°0 00°0 00°$2 apedy puz-yi3-saLiddns 2200-000T-T19-200
0 00°57 00°0 00°0 00°52 apedy 1sT-¥13-sat[ddns 1200-000T-T19-200
89 00" 422 00°0 00°865 00°5/8 v13 sat|ddns T000-000T-TT9-200
$3T74dNS V13 0000-0000-T19-200

6¢ 85" L6597 130 (1] &4 63°096' 7T 007005 "£¥ [B20L |043U0)

8 ST06 00°0 58607 00005 saLjddng 33LAJ3S pood 0000-00T€-079-200
0L §5°509 00°0 Sh'6E T 00°000°7 £13jes - sat|ddns 0000-0£92-079-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A3Ldn2ds - sat|ddns 0000-0992-019-200
69 06°50¢ 00°0 07" 769 00°000'T spunou - saL[ddns ¥292-0£92-019-200
6¢ 8121 00°0 63 +81 00°000°2 JoLIdwI - s3t|ddns AyL|Loed £292-0792-019-200
0 -L§°0VT 00°0 1€ 04T 00°0 saL|ddns |eLpoIsm 0000-0292-0T9-200
0 1" 669 00°€02°T 89" /6¢ 00°000'8 sat(ddns butuea|d AaLfLoed §792-0792-019-200
8y £6°668'T 0 LEY [Tt 00°005 ‘¢ JOLI3IUT - S3L1L|toe4 - saL|ddns £297-0192-019-200
0 00°000"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ DVAH SOLIL[LI] 1292-0T92-019-200
0 -70°821 70°821 00°0 00°0 suoLiesado Bulp|ing - satddns 0000-0T92-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 S3DLAIRS |UU0SJA - SIL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
u 95°¢8/ 00°0 912 00°000'T SOLAJS [BISLY - S9L|ddns 0000-0152-019-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00" 005 S3L1LALIJE 3pedb Y19 - sai|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
0 00°00T 00°0 000 00" 00T S3LILALIOV Ju3pn1s-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
7 66°229 00°0 T0°209'T 00"00¢'? saL{ddns 321440 0000-0T#2-0T9-200
8¢ 90°112 00°0 76°882 00" 00§ saL{ddns - 31440 uspuaIULIadNS 0000-02£2-019-200
9 0161 00°0 0£" 26 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
89 08'76 00°0 02°507 00"00¢ saL|ddns buLisaL 0000-0v22-019-200
I 62'998 00°0 TL'ETT 00°000'T saL[ddns ABo[ouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns Asesqir 0000-0222-019-200
10T -61'¢T 00°0 6T €ISt 00°00S'T bulutesy yjeas - sarddng 0000-£T22-019-200
9¢ L1°091 00°0 £9'68 00°052 saL(ddns AdeJayL uotiednoo 0000-09T2-0T9-200
pasn % dJue|eg 0d Jaquniul alA u%cmem uomgm PaL)LPOW =o.5Q.EUm8 PI 1unoddy
1403y n1Lpuadx3 woisnd | LeIda £207 Wd [§:7T
9 :oN abed toLieanp3 Jo pJeog Janopuy €207 't Adenuec



0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S $008 IX3L 0000-000T-0¢9-200
STVOIO0I¥Id/SH008 0000-0000-079-200

ua 1.°780°6 00°0 929221 00°60¢ ‘0T |B30L |0J3U0)
a 7.'780'6 00°0 92'972'1 00°60¢ ‘0T [3s3La 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

05 VALYAN 00°0 67" ¥T 00°052 [B30L [043U0D
0S I7AYAl 000 YR 4! 00°052 SpunoJs 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SVD 0000-0000-929-¢00

12 19°T6%"S¢ 00°0 6¢°86'92 00°07%'79 : |B30L [0.43U0)
1} 19°T6%'S€ 00°0 66 '8¥697 00°0%7'29 LLo buLleaH 0000-0T92-%29-200
ONILVIH/1I0 0000-0000-729-200

0f 28° 158 00°0 87°79¢ 00°002°T [B30L [043U0D
0¢ 28" 158 00°0 8T'29¢ 00°002'T auedoud 0000-0T92-£29-200
Y9 311109 0000-0000-£29-200

0F £€°T9T'6¢ 000 79'785°52 $6°59.°19 [B30L [0J3u0)
ot £€°187°6¢ 00°0 29'785'S7 699219 TRJRERET 0000-0792-229-200
ALIDTYLITA 0000-0000-229-200

0 00°5L2 00°0 00°0 00°6.2 [B30L [0J3U0)
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST sat|ddns s3Lpn1s |BLO0S 3pesd Y19 9200-000T-519-200
0 00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T apedb yig - Apas (eLd0S - saL|ddns $200-000T-$19-200
0 00°S2 00°0 000 00°S2 saL|ddns saLpnIs |BLI0S dpeJs pug £200-000T-¥19-200
S3114dNS S3TANLS VID0S 0000-0000-¥T9-Z00

0 00°082'T 00°0 00°0 00°0SL'T [B30L [043U0D
0 00° 052 00°0 00°0 00°052 9pRIY Y39-30UaLdS-S3L[ddns 9200-000T-£19-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apedb yig - sat|ddns 3du3LdS $200-000T-£T9-200
0 00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T saL|ddns 2duaLas apets pug £200-000T-£19-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°002 3peJy puz-dudLIS-saL|ddns 2200-000T-£19-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0§ 3peJ9 1ST 3IU3LIS-saLiddns 1200-000T-£19-200
0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000'T UBLIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£19-200
S311ddNS FINIIDS 0000-0000-£€19-200

i 9799 00°0 65° /8¢ 00°050°T [B301 |0J2U0)
17 -20'8$ 00°0 L°80T 00°0S 3peab Y19 - yIew - saL|ddns 9200-000T-219-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3  39bpng paL}Lpow uot1d1JIs9q PI 1Unoddy
1J0day aunitpuadx3 woisn) | Leisa £707 Wd /€371
| :oN 3bed uoLiedanp3 Jo pJeog JInopuy £207 'y Auenuec



001 00°0 000 00°0ST'2 00°0ST'? $394/53nQ 3udpuduLIAdnNS 0000-02£2-018-200
58 05" ¥§¢ 00°0 05°598'1 00°002'¢ $394/s9nq 308 0000-0T€Z-078-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST $394/53n@ AJRJqLT 0000-0222-018-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 000 00°0ST S3ILAJIAS YI[{BIH - SANG 0000-0£TZ-078-200
$334 B S3Ind 0000-0000-078-200

6 ¥8°86% ‘7T 00°0 9T T02'T 00°00L°€T |B0L [043U0)
0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T sat{ddns ABolouydaL utupy 0000-0852-059-200
0 00°000'€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ U3WSSISSY uapnls - sat|ddns ydaL 0000-0722-059-200
0 00°002'7 00°0 00°0 00°002'2 usudinba | |ews-ue|d ABofouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
81 $8°86¢"S 00°0 9T'107'T 00°009°9 p3 LeLoads - sat|ddns yaaL 0000-0021-059-200
0 00°007 00'0 00°0 00°00¢ abenbuet pJom-ABo[ouydsL 2000-000T-059-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00"005 |euoLIdnJIsuI - sat|ddns yaaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIW/¥3LNdNWOD 0000-0000-059-200

0 00°05% 00°0 00°0 00°08¥ [B30L |043u0)
0 00°052 00°0 00°0 00052 S3LpNIS |BLI0S dpeI) Yy $200-000T-¥¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apeub puz $xy00g S3LPNIS [BLIOS 2200-000T-p+9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S apedb 3ST %009 SILPMIS |BLIOS 1200-000T-+%9-200
SN008 S3IANLS IVID0S 0000-0000-t%9-200

0 , 00:002'T ~  00°0 00°0 00°002'T [B30L |0J3U0)
0 00°002°1 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 {3eK-5)00g £000-000T-249-200
$Y008 HLVW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

1 p'980'T 00°0 95°€T 00°050°T : [B30L [043U0)
4 b"9§2 00°0 9" €T 00°052 apedb Y19 - v13 - SY00q 9200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 000 00°0S apeJb yig syoog V13 §200-000T-T49-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST peuy Y1p-v13-5y004 ¥200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°002 00°0 000 00002 3pesy pJg-v13-500g £200-000T-T$9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apeJn puz-y13-syooq 2200-000T-T$9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S apeJn 1ST-v13-5y004 T200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S uszJebaapuLy $300q v13 0200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST ¥13-5y004 1000-000T-T#9-200
Y008 V13 0000-0000-T79-200

0 00°08S'T 00°0 00°0 00°055‘T [B10L |0JU0)

0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00, S[BILPOLIAd/SH00g AuRUqLT 0000-0222-0¥9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 s(eatpotsad § syooq pids 0000-002T-0¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00'0 00°0 00°0ST s(eatpotsad § syooq JLshi $000-000T-0¢9-200
pasn 4 3due|eq 0d Jaqunau3l aLA papuadx3  13bpng paLyLpow uoL3dLaasag PI 1Un0ldY
140day aun3Lpuadx3 woisnd (Leiad £707 Wd /€:7T
g9 ‘0N 3beq uoL1eINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY €207 ‘v Adenuer



&L PISOE /80'T T THI'TLE’T  SSTS9E'TZO'T  bEUL8LITS0'Y [BI0L |euld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN [eul4

£ PT'SOE"280°T  WTIT'LULE'T  SSUS9E'TE9T  vEU/8L'TS0'H pazabpng [euld

£l PISOE/80'T W THT'UE'T  SSUS9ETIT  vETLBLITSO'W {e30L punj

0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 pa1afpng-uoN puni

£ PT'S9E'/80'T  WTHT'UE'T  SSUS9E'T9'T  ETL8L'TSO0'Y pa13fipng pund

0L 26°SE€°T 00°0 80"915'S 00°058°Z (301 [043U0D

96 00702 000 00°08¥ 00005 suotyeJado butpyLng - s394 0000-0192-0T8-200

8 00°0ST 00°0 00°059 00°008 SLAJIRS [BISL - SINa 0000-0T52-0T8-200

0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 1Y - SILILALIDY Ju3pnls - S94 $000-06%2-018-200

0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T ILSAN - S3LILALIIV JupNIS - 324 #000-06vZ-018-200

0 00°056 00°0 00°0 00°0%6 S3LILALIIY uIpmS - S99 0000-06¥¢-018-200

6v {18t 0070 85°89¢ 00°08Z . s%d/sang (edldtuLld 0000-0T%¢-018-200

pasn % Jue|eg 0d J3qundul QLA papusdx3  13bpng patLyLpow uoL1dLJdsaq PI unoddy

1Joday aunlLpuadx3 woisnd | Le13a £707 Wd §:2T

6 ‘0N 3bed UOL1eINPI JO PJROY JIAOPUY £207 ' Adenueg



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, JANUARY 11, 2023:
ACTION ITEM(S)

ltem 7.E.1:  Accept Solar Contract, As Presented.

Iltem 7.E.2: . Accept Revisions/Review of 7000 Series Board of Education Policies.



